



Santosh Adhikari

✉ Email: santoshadhikaridynamic@gmail.com ☎ Phone: (+977) 9865057606

🌐 Website: <https://www.adhikarisantosh.com.np/>

🌐 LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/geeksantosh/>

Gender: Male Date of birth: 01/12/1995 Nationality: Nepalese

ABOUT ME

Highly Consistent, Deadline-oriented & Reliable Quality Analyst with decent work experience in manual testing and recent experience in automation and Stay up-to-date with new testing tools and test strategies. Easily collaborate with developers and project managers to accomplish a milestone. Also adept at working independently with no direction or as part of a quality assurance team.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Higher Secondary Course (HSEB)

Shree Siddhartha Higher Secondary School

Address: Hetauda sub-metropolitan City-5, Hetauda, Nepal

PHP, MySQL

Nepdroid Innovations

Address: Subidhanagr, Tinkune, Kathmandu, Nepal

Object Oriented Programming in Java

University of California San Diego (Via Coursera.org) <https://coursera.org/share/d2edca68cf94a5824b65460359da6fff>

WORK EXPERIENCE

[12/2022 – Current]

Software Quality Assurance

Designlance Creative Studio Pvt. Ltd.

1. Create Test cases for API and Web-Based applications and manage them in TestRail
2. Experienced work of fully automated Jenkins pipeline system
3. Create API Automation tests in Java + JUnit
4. Create Automation tests in Python for Web-Based application
5. Develop, document, and maintain test cases, test data, defect tracking, and reports

[08/2020 – 11/2022]

Software Quality Assurance

Zegal Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

1. Create automation tests in Java(Selenium, Cucumber, SerenityBDD)
2. Create API automation tests in JAVA + JUnit
3. Develop, document, and maintain test cases, test data, defect tracking, and reports
4. Estimate, prioritise, plan, and coordinate testing activities
5. Perform thorough regression testing when bugs are resolved
6. Review requirements specifications and technical design documents to provide timely and meaningful feedback

[03/2018 – 07/2020]

Software Quality Assurance

Dynamic Technosoft Pvt. Ltd

1. Create test cases for Mobile and Web-Based application
2. Worked on automation script using Selenium + TestNG
3. Involved in requirements gathering, Handling client queries
4. Perform regression testing before release

[04/2016 – 02/2018]

Software Quality Assurance

ProActive Web Developers

1. Evaluate user problems and issues with software performance
2. Involved in the project team, which focused on testing and dealing with processes, tools, and best practices
3. Perform functional, smoke testing on every build of the application
4. Create and timely maintain test cases

DIGITAL SKILLS

selenium | Java | Jira | Serenity BDD | Git | TestNG | SQL | JUnit | Jenkins | Python | Gherkin | Postman | MySQL | Agile (Scrum) | Object-Oriented Programming | RESTful api

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Nepali

Other language(s):

Hindi

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

English

LISTENING B2 READING B2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B1